# VILLAGE NEWS

Chadwell Eastwell Eaton Goadby Marwood Scalford Mycomb

ISSUE 348 DECEMBER 2017 http://villagenews.e-kit.co.uk



All printing by PRINT & BUY SERVICES Ltd — tel. 01664 482480 11 Pate Road, Leicester Road Industrial Estate, Melton Mowbray INKJET AND LASER SUPPLIES



### **CONTENTS**

Local contacts	2
Hire of village halls	2
Post Office opening times	2
Scalford Parish Council	3
Eaton Parish Council	4
Mobile library visits	4
The Rector's letter	5
Church notices and services	6/7/9
Letter from Revd James Skinner	8
General notices	10
November tote winners	11
Forthcoming events	11
Special events in December	12-14
Regular events/meetings	14
Small ads	15
December diary	16
Planning applications	16



As next month's News has to be in early because of the Christmas/New Year break, please may I have all news (headed "yellow pages") for January by Monday, 11th December





Page 2 http://villagenews.e-kit.co.uk ISSUE 348

LOCAL CONTACTS			
Belvoir Vale Tennis Club	01949 861946		
Eastwell History Group	John Wood, 01949 861836 Graham Doyle, 01949 860836		
Eaton Local History Group	Rod White, 01476 870680		
Eastwell Village Hall website	www.eastwell.org.uk Facebook - facebook/eastwellvh		
Eaton Community Park Assn	Stuart Hogarth, 01476 870325, Stuart_hogarth@hotmail.com.		
Ironstone Churches website	www.ironstonechurches.com		
Little Gems	Chris Alexander, 01664 464802		
Messy Church	Lisa Neale, 07399 627117 lisa.ironstone@btinternet.com		
Parish Reading Group	Colette Stein, 01664 464823		
Scalford Parent Toddler Group	Anita, 07540 102739/01664 852315		
Scalford PreSchool	Janet Leek, 01664 444 268		
Scalford Post Office	Kathleen Hewitt, 01664 444868		
Scalford Village Hall	Andy Wade, 01664 444 229		
Scalford Women's Institute	Di Taylor, 01664 444051		
Scalford Neighbourhood Watch	Alan Hodgkinson, 01664 444689		
Cllr Elaine Holmes (MBC)	01664 464230 elaine.holmes191@btinternet.com		
Cllr Byron Rhodes (LCC)	01949 860029, brhodes@leics.gov.uk		

### **HIRE OF VILLAGE HALLS**

**EASTWELL** eastwellvh@gmail.com 01949 869492

EATON Jacky Bryan timjackybryan1@aol.com

GOADBY MARWOOD Colette Stein tel 01664 464823

**SCALFORD** Sarah Allen/Bex Davies

ah Allen/Bex Davies tel 01664 444703, mobile 07399 852111

mobile 07399 852111 sezzy\_2000@yahoo.com wvh.bookingclerk@gmail.com

tel 01476 879380

WALTHAM Jon Riley wvh.1



# OPENING TIMES SCALFORD POST OFFICE AND SHOP

Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, 9.00 am to 1.15 pm

#### EATON POST OFFICE AND SHOP - AT EATON VILLAGE HALL

Thursdays, 11.00 am to 1.30 pm

All postal services, cards, sweets, laundry & dry cleaning service

### **SCALFORD PARISH COUNCIL**

Clerk: Chris Hill, 43 Bowley Avenue, Melton Mowbray, Leics., LE13 1RU Tel: 01664 411705 Email: clerk@scalfordpc.org.uk

#### **DECEMBER NEWS**

#### Parish Council Meetings:

VILLAGE NEWS

Wednesday, 6th December at 7.30 pm in Scalford Primary School Wednesday, 10th January at 7.30 pm in Scalford Primary School

Agendas and minutes are on the village notice boards the Thursday before the meeting, or on the following website: www.scalfordpc.org.uk

**Traffic and Parking.** The Parish Council are increasingly receiving concerns regarding traffic and are trying to address these issues. As residents, however, we can assist by being considerate, by not parking on pavements or opposite driveways and junctions, and by driving slowly. We appreciate that the majority of issues relate to non-residents, but with narrow roads and footpaths, anything we can do to ease problems for other residents will be helpful.

Dog Fouling of the paths in the village. Once again the Council is receiving reports of dog fouling on the streets and in particular Church Street and School Lane, which, as we all know, is NOT ACCEPTABLE. This in turn reflects on all dog owners in the village, so whoever you are, please do the right thing and clear up after your dog.

**Telephone Box.** The Parish Council are being offered the opportunity to use the telephone box for the benefit of the village, and are looking for suggestions as to what sensible use can be made of it. Normally these boxes are used to house defibrillators, but as there is already one at the King Arms, another use will need to be found. The Council would therefore be pleased to receive any suggestions that residents would like to put forward. Please contact any of the councillors listed or the clerk, details above.

Festive. The Chairman and Councillors wish all Parishioners a Happy and Peaceful Christmas and New Year and thank them for their input during the year.

#### Parish Councillors.

Elizabeth Bryan (chairman) 01664 444206 Brian Dodd 01664 444215 Tim Spencer 01664 444573 Margaret Wright 01664 444354 01664 444382 Andrew Thorn 01664 444757 Robert Ingles



Chris Hill, clerk

#### **EATON VILLAGE HALL**

EATON VILLAGE HALL has excellent kitchen facilities, car parking for 20/25 cars, pleasant village setting, lawned area for children's games, raised stage for performances/speeches, ladies & gents toilets.

> PLEASE CONTACT THE BOOKINGS SECRETARY: Jacky Bryan tel 01476 879380, timjackybryan1@aol.com, for further details and availability.

### **EATON PARISH COUNCIL**

Clerk: Chris Hill, 43 Bowley Avenue, Melton Mowbray, Leics., LE13 1RU Tel: 01664 411705 Email: clerk@eatonpc.org.uk

#### **DECEMBER NEWS**

#### **Parish Council Meetings**

Page 4

2018: Monday, 15th January at 7.30 pm in Eastwell Village Hall

#### Members of the public are welcome.

Agendas and minutes are on the village notice boards on the Friday before a Thursday meeting and a Tuesday before a Monday meeting, or on the following website: www.eatonpc.org.uk

Festive. The Parish Council would remind everybody now the long dark winter nights are here to make sure garden/allotment sheds are locked and secured, including garages and doors and windows. Christmas is supposed to be a time of peace and goodwill and yet there are stories of people losing all their Christmas presents because a door was left unlocked and an opportunist nipped in and helped themselves.

The Chairman and Councillors wish all Parishioners a Happy and Peaceful Christmas and New Year and thank them for their input during the year.

#### **Parish Councillors**

Chairman:			Vice Chairman		
	Marcus Hardy	01476 879124	Mike Whiston	01476 870043	
	Councillors:				
	Rebecca Woolley	01664 464194	Audrey Cawthorn	01949 861893	
	Roger Coonie	01476 870721	Les Bettley	01476 879164	
	_		-		

Chris Hill, clerk

### **MOBILE LIBRARY VISITS**

SCALFORD Monday. 4th December, in the village centre from 12.45 to 13.05 hrs **EATON** Monday, 11th December, on Church Walk from 11.10 am to 11.30 am

CHADWELL, EASTWELL, GOADBY MARWOOD, WYCOMB:

Thursday, 14th December:

Eastwell, 14.00 to 14.15 hrs at the telephone box Goadby Marwood, 14.25 to 14.40 hrs on Main Street near the junction Chadwell, 14.50 to 15.00 pm at the village top Wycomb, 15.05 to 15.35 pm at Wyggeston Cottage.

Tel: 0116 265 6988

Email: libraries@leics.gov.uk Website: www.leics.gov.uk/libraries 24 hour renewals: 0845 602 2815

### **CHURCH OF ENGLAND**

### www.ironstonechurches.com

### Letter from the Rector

## Christmas Hope ....

Dear Reader of the Village News,

As well as your regular copy of the *Village News*, this month you should also receive a *Christmas Hope* magazine. It comes to you as a gift from the local Ironstone churches, and we hope that you will enjoy looking at it. Maybe - like me - you will even learn some new things about the festive season, if you have a go at the Christmas Quiz!

Hope is certainly something that is in short supply at the moment. The daily news can leave us feeling anything but hopeful when we learn more about the awful state of our world, with all the conflict, suffering, and injustice. As we approach the shortest day of the year, even the daylight hours are often rather gloomy. In the face of all the mess and misery, darkness and despair, where can any real hope be found?

The *Christmas Hope* magazine introduces us to people who have discovered such hope in vey different situations. Their stories are encouraging, inspiring, and hopeful. They point to Jesus as being the source of this hope - hope for us, and hope for our world.

Through the birth of Jesus, which we shall celebrate at Christmas, you and I are invited to discover what God's hope really looks like. This hope is not mere wishful thinking, not a 'pie in the sky' or 'whistling in the dark' kind of hope.

Rather, this hope is of a down-to-earth, fleshand-blood kind - as down-to-earth and fleshand-blood as the precious gift of a new life, in a baby born at Bethlehem.

For Christmas celebrates the birth of true hope, God-given hope in Jesus Christ. Such hope has within it the power to change our lives, and to transform this world. But in order for this to happen, we need to receive the gift, and get to know the Giver. In that way, the life-giving seed of hope will grow within us: and we shall discover a wonderful truth - the truth that, through Jesus, hope does indeed spring eternal.

Wishing you a hope-filled Christmas.



(John Barr, Rector)



### **CHURCH OF ENGLAND**

Page 6

#### www.ironstonechurches.com

#### RECTOR

## The Revd Canon John Barr The Vicarage, 23 Melton Road, Waltham on the Wolds, LE14 4AJ

Email: johnbarr2817@gmail.com Telephone 01664 464265

#### **ASSISTANT CLERGY**

The Rev'd Peter Newton - email newtonji@hotmail.com; tel 01476 870024

#### READERS

Mr Mike Alexander email: wee3mike@btinternet.com Tel 01664 464802
Mrs Janice Newton email: newtonji@hotmail.com Tel 01476 870024
Mr Paul Taylor email: paul-taylor@gmx.co.uk Tel 01664 444092



The benefice administrator is Mrs Lisa Neale Email: lisa.ironstone@btinternet.com Office hours - **Term Time only:** Wednesday 9.30 am to 2.30 pm

#### **CHURCHWARDENS**

EatonDon Shields (01476 870580)EastwellSue Watford (01949 861256)

Goadby Marwood Harry Westropp Neil Rogers (01664 464779)

Scalford Penny Clemons (01664 444687)

 Stonesby
 Jill Edmond (01664 464602)
 Jill Stannage (01664 464 011)

 Waltham
 Richard Miller (01664 464240)
 Libby Leiper (01664 444 266

### **CLEANING AND FLOWER ROTAS**

**EASTWELL** 

**Flowers** No flowers during Advent 24th December Audrey Cawthorn

**Cleaning** First two weeks: *Marion Wood* 

Second two weeks: *Judy Goodson/Sue Watford* 

**EATON** 

Cleaning1st/8th DecemberJacqui Bryan15th/29th December Steph JanneyFlowers3rd/10th DecemberAileen DeeCHRISTMAS FLOWERS - All help, please

GOADBY MARWOOD

All help will be appreciated with both the flowers and cleaning for Christmas. Thank you  $\,$ 

SCALFORD

**Flowers** 11th Dec - Helen 25th Dec - Sue H

Cleaning 4th Dec - Helen & Val Cunnington 11th Dec - Phoebe & Penny Jackson

18th Dec - Helen & Val Cunnington 25th Dec - Penny and Sue Pyle

VILLAGE NEWS

10.30 am

### **DECEMBER SERVICES**

#### SUNDAY, 3rd DECEMBER

	SUNDAT, SIG DECEMBER	
9.00 am	Advent service	Eastwell
10.30 am	IRONSTONE VILLAGES COMMUNION	Scalford
5.00 pm	Lights services	Chadwell
P	8	
	FDIDAV 8+L DECEMBED	
6.00	FRIDAY, 8th DECEMBER	D 4
6.00 pm	Crib service	Eaton
	SUNDAY, 10th DECEMBER	
9.00 am	Advent service	Eastwell
10.30 am	Service of Remembering with Holy Communion	Eastwell
4.00 pm	Messy Church	Waltham
4.00 pm	Christingle	Stonesby church
	FRIDAY, 15th DECEMBER	
7.00 pm	Carol Service	Goadby Marwood
	CUNDAN 454 DECEMBED	
	SUNDAY, 17th DECEMBER	
9.00 am	Advent service	Eastwell
10.30 am	IRONSTONE VILLAGES COMMUNION	Stonesby church
4.00 pm	Carol service	Chadwell
6.00 pm	Carol service	Eaton
6.00 pm	Carols by Candlelight	Waltham
	MONDAY 1041 DECEMBED	
6 15 nm	MONDAY, 18th DECEMBER	Stonoghr ohumb
6.45 pm	9 Lessons and Carols	Stonesby church
	THURSDAY, 21st DECEMBER	<b>t</b>
5.30 pm	Christingle	Scalford
1		
	SUNDAY, 24th DECEMBER	
9.00 am	Advent service	Eastwell
10.30 am	IRONSTONE VILLAGES COMMUNION	Waltham
4.00 pm	Crib service	Waltham
6.00 pm	Nativity and carols by candlelight	Eastwell
9.00 pm	Christmas Communion	Waltham
11.30 pm	Midnight Mass	Scalford
-		
	MONDAY, 25th DECEMBER	
10.00 am	Christmas Day Communion	Stonesby church
10.00 am	Christmas Day service	Goadby Marwood
	CAMBAN OF A BECEMBER	

SUNDAY, 31st DECEMBER

Waltham

Anglican/Methodist service

### **SCALFORD METHODIST CHURCH**

### **Letter from the Revd James Skinner**

### Dear friends.

Page 8

December 3rd is Advent Sunday, marking the beginning of the three to four-week period of the Advent season running up to Christmas Day. These days, Advent passes most people by, as modern-day living puts all the emphasis on the Christmas festival before we reach Christmas Day.

However, to realise the full value of the Christmas festival we need to use the time in Advent productively. How might we go about this?

Firstly, Advent is a period of preparation for the Christmas festival, just as Lent is a period of preparation for Easter. It is a time for asking God's forgiveness for failings in our lives and an opportunity to make a new start.

During Advent we hear about the ministry of John the Baptist, who called on people to put their lives in order for Jesus' coming. The opening verses of St Mark's gospel indicate this (Mark 1:4-5).

Secondly, Advent is a time to prepare and think about Jesus' second and final coming, when he will come again in glory at the end of time to judge the world.

St Matthew records a vision of Jesus' coming in judgement in chapter 25 of his gospel. In this vision people are divided in two: those who have responded to God's call and shown it by caring for people who were in need, and those who did not.

Christmas is a festival primarily about Iesus' coming, bringing the message of God's hope for the world, which includes justice for all

the world's people. This is something that does not sit readily with the commercial Christmas we are currently exposed to in the developed world.

Thirdly, as we light the candles on the Advent wreath each Sunday, let us remember the different people who prepared the way for Jesus' first coming: the prophets (the Jewish religious leaders) - who called the leaders of the nation to follow God's way; John the Baptist - who challenged the people of his time to put their lives in order to be ready for *Iesus*; *Mary*, *Iesus'* mother - who was ready to accept God's will for her life.

We can all learn from their lives as to how God may be challenging us to live our lives and the priorities we should be seeking for our church community.

As we enter Advent, may we have time to reflect and pray about some of these issues.

With best wishes for a Happy Christmas and New Year.

Tames

### Scalford Methodist Church, cont.

VILLAGE NEWS

### CHURCH MINISTER:

The Revd James Skinner, 01664 482132

**CONTACTS:** 

Reg Talbott, 01664 444343 Sue Gowin, 01664 410684 Avril Talbott, 01664 444639

### **DECEMBER SERVICES**

3rd December 10.45 am Mike Thompson

10th December 3.00 pm Anne Yates - Cantare Choir, carols

10.45 am 17th December Revd James Skinner 25th December 9.30 am Revd James Skinner

31st December 10.45 am Covenant service at Waltham Parish Church

(Revd James Skinner/Revd Canon John Barr)

There is no service on Sunday, 24th December

### **CHURCH NOTICES**

### **EASTWELL CHURCH FLOODLIGHTING**

### This month the church will be floodlit

- ⇒ to celebrate the birthdays of: TRICIA PEDLAR on 11th December **STACEY WATFORD** on 13th December **ELSIE WATFORD** on 16th December MARTHA WATFORD on 25th December
- $\Rightarrow$  and in memory of:

FRANCES BLOODWORTH on 17th December MARY BARNES on 27th December MILDRED BERESFORD on 27th December

### Art Exhibition Eastwell Church

The exhibition of Elsie Woolston's paintings was a great success. More than fifty people visited the display over the weekend and £200 was raised for Elsie and Paul's chosen charity, Macmillan Cancer Support

Many thanks to Eastwell History Group for the loan and assembly of their display boards, and to everyone who visited, baked, bought paintings and served refreshments.

#### ST DENYS' CHURCH, EATON - LOOKING TOWARDS CHRISTMAS

Friday, 8th December at 6.00 pm: Blessing of the Tree and Crib service

Sunday, 17th December at 6.00 pm: Village Carol Service, led by Deacon

Dawn Canham

A WARM WELCOME TO ALL

### **GENERAL NOTICES**

### EASTWELL POPPY APPEAL

A total of £273.96 was raised from the door-to-door collection for the Poppy Appeal. Many thanks to everyone who donated.



o all our friends and neighbours, we send very best wishes for a HAPPY CHRISTMAS and a peaceful and prosperous New Year. From Ted Lee and. of course, Myrtle

orna and Albert Scarborough wish all their friends a very HAPPY CHRISTMAS. In lieu of cards, this year they are donating money for Cancer Research.

revor and Joanne Rowbotham would like to wish all their friends and neighbours a MERRY CHRISTMAS and a Happy, Healthy New Year

ilian Rodd wishes all her friends and neighbours a MERRY CHRISTMAS And a HAPPY NEW YEAR.

### GOADBY MARWOOD **MACMILLAN COFFEE MORNING**

Wendy Spencer and helpers would like to thank everyone who supported the Macmillan Coffee Morning held in the Village Hall.

The amount raised totalled £423.00.



ers, you have helped in so many ways, attending events, donations of clothes, held your own event, sponsored walk or run, had a bake sale, signed up to regular giving and many other ways...

We are so appreciative; everything we do is because of you! Thank you once again for your continued support of your local Hospice and let's raise a glass to 2018!

Are you thinking about setting your New Year's resolution still? Do something amazing and Fundraise for us! How about a skydive for Dove Cottage? Join the DOVE TEAM, Skydiving on Sunday 14th April! If you have an urge to take to the skies, please phone Georgina on 01949 860303 or email georgina@dovecottage.org

#### DATES FOR YOUR DIARY

Auction, Vintage Clothes and Table Top Sale

### Saturday 17th March

More details to be confirmed Easter Egg Hunt

Saturday 31st March

More details to be confirmed

£391.00

£406.00

£311.00

£15.00

£95.00

### **November Tote Winners**

#### **CHADWELL**

L Neale: V Love: J Neal

#### **GOADBY MARWOOD**

21 J Gardner: 38 A Billington: 45 O Howitt

60 D Sewell

#### **EASTWELL**

44 Hazel Moulding: 37 Barry Knapp

30 Ellen and Gary: 16 Gill Geeson: 49 Anthony Pedlar

#### **LORD GRANBY 100 CLUB**

September1st £35 - Mr R Clemons2nd £15 - Mr & Mrs J HewtonOctober1st £35 - Christine Shearstone2nd £15 - Mr R ClemonsNovember1st £35 - Bob Bursnall2nd £15 - Mandy Darby

### **FORTHCOMING EVENTS**



## EASTWELL VILLAGE HALL

### SATURDAY, 20th JANUARY

Licensed Bar - Supper included
£5 per person
(16 and under £2)
Teams: maximum 6

To ensure a place and to help with catering, please call 01949 861836, or email john@lordgranbtyrail.org.uk

Proceeds in aid of Eastwell History Group

# LIVE AT EASTWELL

THE VILLAGE NEWS

Last month's balance:

Donations this month:

Printing (December))......

Total at end of November:

**FUNDS HELD** 

### **CONCERT DATES**



Saturday, 17th February: Noble Jacks Saturday, 10th March 2018: Govannen Saturday, 7th April: Stevie Nimmo Trio Saturday, 19th March: Aynsley Lister

More information and tickets at www.eastwell.org.uk/concerts, or call 01949 869492 /07890 118002.

### **FURTHER DATES FOR THE DIARY**

Fish and Chip evening Saturday, 13th January

History Group Pub Quiz Saturday, 20th January

### **SPECIAL EVENTS IN DECEMBER**

http://villagenews.e-kit.co.uk

# ST DENYS' CHURCH, EATON LOOKING TOWARDS CHRISTMAS

Please see notice at the bottom of page 9 for both a crib and a carol service

# Christmas Fayre

Eastwell Village Hall Saturday, 9th December 2.00 to 4.00 pm

Tombola, stalls, tea, coffee, mince pie or cake
Raffle: Free entry
Donations welcome. Please contact
Janet on 01949 860767
Any proceeds to be split between
the Village Hall and the church

### SANTA FUN RUN & WALK Belvoir Castle Sunday, 3rd December, 11.00 am

Run or walk around the beautiful grounds of Belvoir Castle - 10k, 5k or 3k route www.dovecottage.org

### CHILDREN'S CHRISTMAS PARTY



Eastwell Village Hall
Saturday,
16th December
3.00 to 5.00 pm

Party games, yummy food and lots more There's a rumour Santa may drop in! Contact Janet on 01949 861767 or Sue on 01949 869144



We'd just like to say a huge THANK YOU to everyone who came to our Christmas Craft Fair and wish you all a wonderful festive time. Come and join us for our last event of the year ...

### CHRISTMAS TEA TASTING

Monday 4th Dec 7.30 - 8.30pm Discover and taste 5 very different teas including, chocolate tea and the amazing flowering tea ball! £5 booking essential

Open weekends only 10 til 4 now until 23rd Dec fund us at: www.oldbrickyardteagarden.co.uk Tel: 07803 206852 oldbrickyardtea@icloud.com

### CAROL SINGING, EASTWELL

The carol singers will be singing house-to-house round the village on Sunday, 17th December, beginning at 6.00 pm.



If you would like to join in the more, the merrier please meet outside the Village Hall at 6.00 pm.

It has been decided that the Village Hall and the church will nominate a charity for the proceeds on alternate years. This year, the charity - One Roof, Leicester - has been nominated by the church. It is a registered charity supported by the Leicester Diocese which helps those of any faith and none.

If you would prefer the singers not to call at your home, please let either Sue Watford (861256) or Janet Knapp (861767) know beforehand.

### Special Events in December, cont.

Friends of St Denys', Eaton

### CHRISTMAS LUNCH EATON VILLAGE HALL

Sunday, 3rd December at 12.30 pm

Three course meal
To reserve your place, please ring:
Carole on 01476 879106 or
Kathy on 01476 870728

### WREATHE MAKING EVENING

Scalford Church
Friday, 1st December
at 7.30 pm

With supper £15.
Please book place with
Penny (01664) 444687
Materials provided
Bring cutters/ secateurs
Pleasant social eve

Pleasant social evening with useful outcome!

### CHRISTMAS COFFEE MORNING

Sunday, 17th December 10.00 am to 12.00 noon Eastwell Village Hall

Enter the Christmas spirit at a Christmas 'get together' with a choice of top quality coffees and hot chocolate drinks. Also:

delicious pastries, home made mince pies freshly baked croissants and pains au chocolat from Scalford bakery.

# GLOBAL HARMONY CONCERT Waltham Church Saturday, 2nd December, 7.30 pm

Contact 01664 464240. 01664 444266, or email ajhmiller@tiscali.co.uk.



MARK HARRISON Saturday, 2nd December at 7.30 pm (Doors open 7.00 pm)

Mark Harrison is a thrilling, rhythmic, fingerpicker and slide guitar player, with his own very
distinctive style. He is appearing with his band,
comprising two of the UK's top roots musicians.
With them he has released five albums which
have been enthusiastically acclaimed in the UK,
Europe and the US. Mark's shows are wellknown not only for the music, but also for his
'wry and dry' song explanations, and audiences
frequently comment on how big a part these
platy in their enjoyment of the shows.

More info and tickets at Www.eastwell.org.uk/concerts or call 01949 869492/07890 118002

# STATHERN SCHOOL CHRISTMAS CONCERT

EASTWELL CHURCH Friday, 8th December at 5.30 pm

A Christmas Concert by the pupils of Stathern Primary School, featuring the choir, soloists and instrumentalists

PLEASE NOTE THE EARLIER TIME

Followed by the usual refreshments of mulled wine and buffet.

Tickets £5 available from the school on 01949 860316 or
Sue Watford on 01949 861256

33333333333333333333333

### Eastwell Children's Nativity With Carols & Readings

A Candlelit Service in the Church on Christmas Eve Sunday, 24th December at 6.00 pm



### EASTWELL AFTERNOON TEA

Wednesday, 6th December in the Village Hall 3.00 to 4.30 pm All are welcome

There will be no Eastwell lunch

## THE WELL COMMUNITY PUB

Only one evening this month: Friday, 1st December from 6.00 pm

### **REGULAR EVENTS/MEETINGS**

### SCALFORD WOMEN'S INSTITUTE EASTWELL VILLAGE HALL, cont.

Wednesday, 6th December: CHRISTMAS PARTY

Page 14

### **EATON VILLAGE CAFE**

There will be no Eaton Village Café in December

### EATON LINE DANCING

Each Tuesday and Thursday from 7.00 to 9.00 pm in Eaton Village Hall: £3.00 per session Please telephone 07545 642083 for details

### **EASTWELL LUNCH**

There will be no lunch in December.

### **EASTWELL VILLAGE HALL**

#### AFTERNOON TEA

Wednesday, 6th December, 3.00 to 4.30 pm. All are welcome.

#### YOGALATES

Tuesdays 5th/12th/19th December at 6.00 pm (07805 206976)

#### THE VALE SCOTTISH DANCERS

Thursdays, 7th and 14th December at 7.30 pm (01949 869492)

#### BALLROOM/LATIN DANCING

Tuesdays, 5th and 12th December at 7.30 pm (07779 726793))

#### PRESCHOOL DANCE CLASS

Wednesdays, 6th and 13th December at 1.30 pm (07732 650051)

#### THE WELL COMMUNITY PUB

Friday, 1st December, from 6.30 pm. *Contact number 01949 869144* 

#### MARK HARRISON BAND CONCERT

Saturday, 2nd December (see page 13)

#### **CHRISTMAS FAYRE**

Saturday, 9th December at 2.00 pm Contact 01949 861767

#### CHILDREN'S CHRISTMAS PARTY

Saturday, 16th December at 3.00 pm Contact 01949 861767

### SMALL ADS

#### **CERAMIC GIFTS**

Handmade ceramic gifts for sale in Scalford. Call Angela on 01664 444534 to view. **DRUM LESSONS** 

All ages and standards are absolutely welcome. Visit www.jonrileydrums.com for more information.

#### **A J GREEN ROOFING LTD**

For all your roofing needs from tiling, slating, flat roofs, guttering and repairs. No job too small. Over 20 years experience. For a free quotation call Andrew on 01664 444837 **HAVE YOU GOT AN OIL-FIRED AGA?** 

If so, call 01572 823841 to find out how to save up to £1,000 a year.

#### **EXERCISE CLASSES**

Aerobics and body tone.

Contact Suzanne Rathbone, 01949 860911

#### **D M CASEY, CARPENTRY & JOINERY** SPECIALIST

Tel: 01664 444664 Mobile: 07891 921780

#### **VALE FENCING**

Gates, fencing, decking, and aspects of joinery - Barry Hudson, tel 07834 550934 **HATHA YOGA COURSES** 

Weds, 1.30 to 3.00 pm Waltham V Hall Weds, 7.30 to 9.00 pm Waltham V Hall Tel Helen on 07850 024179 **COMPUTER SOS** 

Your local specialist for: slow/crashed computers, internet setup/problems, etc. Tel 01949 861834/07894 352517

#### **MOBILE SPORTS & REMEDIAL MASSAGE THERAPIST, GRAHAM SPENCER**

Get your muscular aches and pains eased with a deep tissue massage in the comfort of your own home. Member of the SMA and FHT professional bodies. Call Graham on 07906 871291

#### \*\*\*\* TAXI SERVICE \*\*\*\*

Martin's (of Asfordby), Long distance or local journeys. Airport transfer specialist. 01664 513000 or 07951 840018

### Hatha Yoga for Everyone

#### EATON VILLAGE HALL

Monday, 5.30 to 6.45 pm Monday, 7.15 to 8.45 pm: Thursday 9.30 to 10.30 am (£6 session)

#### EASTWELL VILLAGE HALL

Tuesday, 6 to 7 pm (yogalates) DENTON VILLAGE HALL

Thursday 7.30 to 9.00 pm (£6.50 session) (All drop in sessions)

Contact Erica on 07805 206976

### Art Class

Wednesday 10.00 am to 12.00 noon Eaton Village Hall

£4.50 inc. Tea/coffee and biscuits! Beginners welcome

Contact Erica on 07805 206976

### **SEWING SURGERY**

### Last Tuesday of each month

Bring your sewing mishaps/disasters/ questions/ideas. Open all day Please phone 01664 444441 to arrange alternative day/time Scalford Interiors inc. Sarah Sew 'n Sew School Lane, Scalford

### **QUALIFIED BOOKKEEPER**

#### Available for immediate work

Please call or email to discuss Tel 075086 77371 Email: sageandonionbookkeeping@

virginmedia.com



Scalford Village Hall Monday afternoons 2.00 to 2.45 pm

### This class is a fusion of movement. pilates, bodyweight conditioning and sometimes stability ball work.

Ginny Winder 07793 748480 (level 3 REPS) Courses run throughout school term at £5 session (payable in advance) or

### LOGS FOR SALE

£6 per individual session.

### Free local delivery and stacking

£85.00 per cubic metre bag

Please ring 01949 869032, 078011 40630, or 078182 63780 or email bramlee@hotmail.com

A quality service ... we stack your logs, not tip them on your drive

### **DECEMBER DIARY**

Friday	1st	Wreath making, Scalford church	13
Friday	1st	The Well Community Pub, Eastwell Village Hall	14
Saturday	2nd	Global Harmony concert, Waltham church	13
Saturday	2nd	Mark Harrison, Eastwell Village Hall	13
Sunday	3rd	Eaton Christmas Lunch	13
Wednesday	6th	Scalford Women's Institute Christmas Party	14
Wednesday	6th	Scalford Parish Council meeting	3
Wednesday	6th	Afternoon Tea, Eastwell Village Hall	14
Friday	8th	Stathern School Christmas Concert, Eastwell	13
Friday	8th	Dressing of the Tree & Crib Service, Eaton	9
Saturday	9th	Christmas Fayre, Eastwell	12
Saturday	16th	Children's Christmas Party, Eastwell Village Hall	12
Sunday	17th	Christmas Coffee Morning, Eastwell Village Hall	13
Sunday	17th	Carol singing, Eastwell	12
Sunday	17th	Eaton, Village Carol Service	9
Sunday	24th	Christmas Eve Nativity, Eastwell	14

### PLANNING APPLICATIONS

### 17/01241/TCA. 40A King Street, Scalford

Work on trees: birch, horse chestnut, acer, hazel, apple and remove section of hedge.

### 17/01334/LBC. 26 Main Street, Eastwell

Relocate oil tank and replace with new steel slim line tank and run a new feed pipe to the boiler. Lett Snow, Let It Snow, Let It Sn

### 17/01281/TCA. The Old Court House, 3 chapel Street, Eaton

Reduce sycamore by 1-2 metres, reduce cedar by 2-3 metres, reduce lower branch of alder by one metre.